
 
 
 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 24, 2021 
7:30 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL 
 

❑ COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

❑ COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT RODGERS 

❑ COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

❑ COMMISSIONER LEES 

❑ COMMISSIONER ZIMMERMAN 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
V. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

1. Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting –  January 27, 2021  
2.   Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting – February 10, 2021 

 3. Treasurer’s Report –   
 4. Bills Payable: 
  A. Paid Bills – $153,323.22  
  B. Unpaid Bills – $246,508.78 
 
 
VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS -- AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.   

 

 

   



 2 

  

VII. ACTION ITEMS 

 

 

1.   Tax Appeal Settlement – 2257 North Penn Road  

 Motion for Approval  

  

 

 

VIII. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record. 

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.  

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT         



HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2021 

7:30 PM 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Tom Zipfel called the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners January 27, 

2021 meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

President Zipfel asked Mr. Bibro to call the roll.  Present at the meeting were 

Commissioner Vice President Bob Rodgers, Commissioner Jerry Andris, Commissioner 

Deborah Zimmerman and Commissioner Greg Lees. Also in attendance were Solicitor 

Christen Pionzio, Township Planner Ken Amey, Township Engineer Bryan McAdam and 

Police Chief William Tierney.   

 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Hatfield Township resident Anna Feingold led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to approve the Agenda and Commissioner Vice 

President Rodgers seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

V. CONSENT ITEMS 

  

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve the consent items listed below. 

Commissioner Andris seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 
1. Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting – December 12, 2020  
2.   Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting – January 13, 2021  

 3. Treasurer’s Report –   
 4. Bills Payable: 
  A. Paid Bills – $65,321.80 
  B. Unpaid Bills – $359,284.11 

 

 

 

 

 

 



January 27, 2021 

 2 

 

  

 

VI. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS 

 

  There were no citizens’ comments.  

 

  

VII. SPECIAL ITEMS 

 

 Happy 100th Birthday Recognition to Hatfield Resident Anna Feingold 

 

 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 

 

1.   Monaravi Corp., N. Broad Street, Land Development Discussion 

 Resolution #21-02 

    

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve Resolution #21-02.  

Commissioner Lees seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

    

2.  Richmond Road – Parking Restriction, Ordinance #695 

 

Commissioner Zimmerman made a motion to approve Ordinance #695.  Commissioner 

Andris seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

3.  1285 Moyer Road – Condemnation, Resolution #21-03 

 

Commissioner President Zipfel made a motion to approve Resolution #21-03.  

Commissioner Andris seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

4.  1285 Moyer Road – Agreement of Sale 

  

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve an agreement of sale for 1285 Moyer Rd.  

Commissioner Andris seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

5.  1285 Moyer Road - Lease Agreement  

  

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve a lease agreement for 

1285 Moyer Rd. Commissioner Andris seconded the motion and the motion passed with 

a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

 

 



January 27, 2021 

 3 

 

 

 

 

6.  Traffic Signal Modifications – Clemens Road and Forty Foot, Resolution #21-04 

 

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve Resolution #21-04.  Commissioner Vice 

President Rodgers seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

7.  Traffic Signal Modifications – Trewigtown Road and Bethlehem Pike,  

Resolution #21-05 

 

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve Resolution #21-05.  Commissioner Andris 

seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

IX. CITIZENS COMMENTS 

 

Karla Dalessio wished to thank the HTMA for their prompt service when she had an 

issue at her property on December 31st.  

 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to adjourn and Commissioner Zimmerman 

seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote and the meeting was adjourned 

at 7:57 P.M. 



HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Workshop Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2021 

7:30 PM 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Tom Zipfel called the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioner’s 

February 10, 2021 meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

II.        ROLL CALL 

 

Township Manager Aaron Bibro called the roll.  Present at the meeting were 

President Tom Zipfel, Vice President Bob Rodgers, Commissioner Jerry Andris, 

Commissioner Greg Lees and Commissioner Deborah Zimmerman. Also in 

attendance were Solicitor Christen Iannozzi, Township Engineer Bryan McAdam 

and Township Planner Ken Amey.  

 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 Commissioner President Zipfel led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Prior to the approval of the agenda, the Board observed a moment of silence for 

State Senator Stewart Greenleaf who passed away.  

 

 

IV.       APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

  

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve the meeting 

agenda and Commissioner Lees seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 

5-0 vote. 

 

 

V. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS 

 

 There were no citizen’s comments.  

 

 

 

 

 



February 10, 2021 

2 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS  

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to approve the Consent Items listed below. 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5-

0 vote. 

 

A.  Police Report – December 

 B.  North Penn Water Authority Meeting Minutes – December 15, 2020  

 C.  HTMA Meeting Minutes – December 8, 2020  

 D.  HTMA Monthly Budget Report – December, 2020  

 

             

VII.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 

 

There was no report. 

      

B. Public Works Committee – Commissioner Lees  

 

Commissioner Lees provided the Board with a recap of Winter Storm 

Orlena. Commissioner Lees also discussed the Public Works Committee 

Meeting. 

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Zimmerman 

 

Commissioner Zimmerman shared some upcoming parks and recreation 

events that will be offered by the township. 

 

Carol Bauer from Garden of Health discussed plans for a community 

gardening opportunity at Clemens Park. 

 

  Mr. Bibro discussed the Clemens Park Grant Opportunity and DCNR.  

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel   

 

Commissioner President Zipfel updated the Board on the Colmar Fire 

Station and Capital Plan. 

 

 

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

Commissioner Andris discussed the 2020 Audit and Preliminary Financial 

Information. Commissioner Andris also advised the Board on the status of 

some revenue items.  



February 10, 2021 

3 

 

 

VIII. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

  

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

 

Mr. Bibro discussed the demolition of a property on Cowpath Road that 

will the site of the new police station. 

 

Mr. Bibro also updated the Board on the Route 463 traffic signal 

synchronization. 

 

  

IX.       SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

       There was no report.  

  

            

X. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS 

 

Tina Sowicz thanked the Public Works Department for their hard work and also   

offered comments regarding Senator Greenleaf. 

 

    

XI. ADJOURN 

 

Commissioner Andris motioned for adjournment and Commissioner Zimmerman 

seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. The meeting was 

adjourned at 8:11 pm. 

 



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Fund Number Fund Name Beginning Balance Ending Balance

1 General Fund 670,615.87 166,987.49

Univest Money Market 1,541,837.75 1,541,837.75

2 General Fund Reserve 700,000.00 700,000.00

3 Fire Fund 7,120.95 7,120.95

4 Fire Capital Fund 669,495.25 669,495.25

5 Act 209 Impact Fund 402,605.78 392,060.16

6 Debt Service Fund 938,157.02 931,513.80

14 Capital Fund 124,626.00 94,710.64

15 Community Pool Fund 4,033.41 2,633.76

16 Pool Reserves 11,870.98 7,590.98

18 Park and Recreation Fund 28,940.91 17,161.11

19 Park and Recreation Capital Fund 173,442.03 168,907.03

35 Liquid Fuels Fund 83,287.33 56,480.08

36 Contribution Fund (Recycling, Tree, Open Space)1,494,323.05 1,478,884.36

37 Escrow 680,605.67 669,092.98

Total Funds Under Township Management 7,530,962.00 6,904,476.34

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 670,615.87  

Payment 01/04/2021 49.75  670,665.62  

Deposit 01/04/2021 47,438.79  718,104.41  

Deposit 01/04/2021 62,821.52  780,925.93  

Payment 01/04/2021 81.00  781,006.93  

Payment 01/04/2021 72,500.00  853,506.93  

Journal Entry 01/05/2021 debit 1,846.15  855,353.08  

Journal Entry 01/05/2021 Credit 220,988.34  634,364.74  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/06/2021 225.00  634,139.74  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/06/2021 635.00  633,504.74  

Journal Entry 01/17/2021

reversal of JE 

from prevous 

year 40,333.14  593,171.60  

Journal Entry 01/19/2021 Credit 268,936.30  324,235.30  

Journal Entry 01/19/2021 debit 1,926.72  326,162.02  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 1,560.84  327,722.86  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 3,264.28  330,987.14  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 7,175.81  338,162.95  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 3,022.53  341,185.48  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 4,316.00  345,501.48  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 2,736.70  348,238.18  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 4,861.24  353,099.42  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 595.63  353,695.05  

Deposit 01/20/2021 LST 590.37  354,285.42  

Deposit 01/20/2021 LST 2,184.90  356,470.32  

Deposit 01/20/2021 LST 708.54  357,178.86  

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 3,208.08  360,386.94  

Overview of Total Funds Under Township Management

General Fund - Fund 01

 Page 1 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Deposit 01/20/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 3,180.38  363,567.32  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 387.62  363,179.70  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,090.90  362,088.80  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 128.68  361,960.12  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 123.42  361,836.70  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 973.44  360,863.26  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 264.50  360,598.76  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,365.00  359,233.76  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 4,000.00  355,233.76  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 2,878.95  352,354.81  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 377.95  351,976.86  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 62.47  351,914.39  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 218.32  351,696.07  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,450.95  350,245.12  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 106.27  350,138.85  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 289.36  349,849.49  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 155.00  349,694.49  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 93,537.19  256,157.30  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 35,535.50  220,621.80  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 205.30  220,416.50  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 32,827.75  187,588.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 393.00  187,195.75  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 2,481.39  184,714.36  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 615.74  184,098.62  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 83.48  184,015.14  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,700.00  182,315.14  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,833.73  180,481.41  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 200.00  180,281.41  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 411.85  179,869.56  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 6,120.00  173,749.56  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,550.00  172,199.56  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 6,597.50  165,602.06  

 Page 2 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 70.00  165,532.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 89.00  165,443.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 957.22  164,485.84  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 75.00  164,410.84  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,675.00  162,735.84  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 350.00  162,385.84  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 2,487.72  159,898.12  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 12.29  159,885.83  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 102.02  159,783.81  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 13.00  159,770.81  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 599.03  159,171.78  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 62.30  159,109.48  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 3,870.62  155,238.86  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 15,118.00  140,120.86  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 200.00  139,920.86  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 56.90  139,863.96  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 79.95  139,784.01  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 230.28  139,553.73  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 707.19  138,846.54  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 4,287.07  134,559.47  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 47.83  134,511.64  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 30.00  134,481.64  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 160.75  134,320.89  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 83.74  134,237.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 452.00  133,785.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 2,071.00  131,714.15  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,157.65  130,556.50  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,021.85  129,534.65  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 32.80  129,501.85  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 174.62  129,327.23  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 789.45  128,537.78  

Deposit 01/26/2021 LST 1,798.52  130,336.30  

Deposit 01/26/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 5,363.70  135,700.00  

 Page 3 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/27/2021 2,716.70  132,983.30  

Deposit 01/28/2021 9,681.15  142,664.45  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 1,137.22  143,801.67  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 70.76  143,872.43  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 70.76  143,943.19  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 50.00  143,993.19  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 30.00  144,023.19  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 15.00  144,038.19  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 616.36  144,654.55  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 367.48  145,022.03  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 104.97  145,127.00  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/31/2021 597.96  144,529.04  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/31/2021 96.83  144,432.21  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/31/2021 74.20  144,358.01  

Deposit 01/31/2021 Interest Earned 388.02  144,746.03  

Deposit 01/31/2021 LST 8,664.05  153,410.08  

Deposit 01/31/2021 LST 697.64  154,107.72  

Deposit 01/31/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 3,101.42  157,209.14  

Deposit 01/31/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 8,476.72  165,685.86  

Deposit 01/31/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 1,869.42  167,555.28  

Deposit 01/31/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 4,935.47  172,490.75  

Deposit 01/31/2021 EIT -Berkhieimer 4,062.02  176,552.77  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 10,702.50  165,850.27  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 1,137.22  166,987.49  

Ending Balance $     276,707.13  $     780,335.51  166,987.49  

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 1,541,837.75  

Ending Balance 1,541,837.75  

General Fund Univest Money Market

 Page 4 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 700,000.00

700,000.00

Ending Balance 700,000.00

Type Date Num Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 7,120.95

7,120.95

Ending Balance 7,120.95

Type Date Num Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 669,495.25

669,495.25

Ending Balance 669,495.25

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 402,605.78

Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/2021 10,545.62 392,060.16

Ending Balance 0.00 10,545.62 392,060.16

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 938,157.02

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 1,116.88 937,040.14

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 272.71 936,767.43

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 904.00 935,863.43

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 1,092.15 934,771.28

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 1,231.57 933,539.71

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 1,309.64 932,230.07

Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2021 716.27 931,513.80

Ending Balance 0.00 6,643.22 931,513.80

General Fund Reserves - Fund 02

Fire Fund - Fund 03

Fire Reserve Fund - Fund 04

Act 209 Fund - Fund 05

Debt Service Fund - Fund 06

 Page 5 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 124,626.00  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 37,999.00  86,627.00  

Deposit 01/28/2021 8,700.00  95,327.00  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/28/2021 616.36  94,710.64  

Ending Balance $         8,700.00  $       38,615.36  94,710.64  

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 4,033.41  

Deposit 01/04/2021 456.00  4,489.41  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 265.64  4,223.77  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 121.27  4,102.50  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 119.51  3,982.99  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 1,257.93  2,725.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 50.00  2,675.06  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/28/2021 367.48  2,307.58  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 Paychex 220.00  2,087.58  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 MyRec 17.82  2,069.76  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 MyRec 16.00  2,053.76  

Deposit 01/31/2021 580.00  2,633.76  

Ending Balance $         1,036.00  $         2,435.65  2,633.76  

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 11,870.98

Bill Pmt -Check 01/26/2021 19,280.00 -7,409.02

Deposit 01/29/2021 15,000.00 7,590.98

Ending Balance 15,000.00 19,280.00 7,590.98

Captial Reserve Fund - Fund 14

Community Pool Fund - Fund 15

Pool Reserve Fund - Fund 16

 Page 6 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 28,940.91  

Deposit 01/04/2021 2,649.00  31,589.91  

Journal Entry 01/05/2021 4,193.60  27,396.31  

Journal Entry 01/19/2021 4,519.83  22,876.48  

Journal Entry 01/19/2021 Quickbook 74.20  22,802.28  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 30.00  22,772.28  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 361.75  22,410.53  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 225.00  22,185.53  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 82.30  22,103.23  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 540.00  21,563.23  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 78.29  21,484.94  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 3,499.99  17,984.95  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 264.00  17,720.95  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 150.00  17,570.95  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 304.87  17,266.08  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/28/2021 104.97  17,161.11  

Ending Balance $         2,649.00  $       14,428.80  17,161.11  

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 173,442.03

Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/2021 4,535.00 168,907.03

Ending Balance 0.00 4,535.00 168,907.03

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 83,287.33

Bill Pmt -Check 01/26/2021 26,807.25 56,480.08

Ending Balance 0.00 26,807.25 56,480.08

Type Date Memo Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 1,494,323.05  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 213.09  1,494,109.96  

Bill Payment 

(Check) 01/26/2021 732.40  1,493,377.56  

Deposit 01/28/2021 581.00  1,493,958.56  

Journal Entry 01/29/2021 transfer for work 15,000.00  1,478,958.56  

Journal Entry 01/31/2021 Quickbooks 74.20  1,478,884.36  

Ending Balance $            581.00  $       16,019.69  1,478,884.36  

Park & Recreation Reserve Fund - Fund 19

State Aid Fund - Fund 35

Contribtuion Fund - Fund 36 (Recycling,Tree,Tanks)

Park & Recreation Fund - Fund 18

 Page 7 of 8



 Hatfield Twp - General Fund

 Treasury Report
 As of January 31, 2021

Type Date Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 680,605.67

Bill Pmt -Check 01/26/2021 28,575.57 652,030.10

Bill Pmt -Check 01/26/2021 2,040.00 649,990.10

Bill Pmt -Check 01/26/2021 7,419.51 642,570.59

Deposit 01/28/2021 26,522.39 669,092.98

Ending Balance 26,522.39 38,035.08 669,092.98

Overall Totals

Debit Credit Balance

Opening Balance 7,530,962.00

Ending Balance 331,195.52 957,681.18 6,904,476.34

Respectfully Submitted

Escrow Fund

David Bernhauser

 Page 8 of 8




























































































	February 24, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	January 27, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	February 10, 2021 Workshop Meeting Minutes
	Treasurer’s Report - January 2021
	Finance Report - February 2021 - Paid/Unpaid Report
	Finance Report - February 2021 - Budget Vs Actual
	Tax Appeal Settlement – 2257 North Penn Road

